RIGOI

Image Communication

January 28, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Science and Technology
Laboratory Division

P.0. Box 429

Columbia, Md. 21045

USA

Subject : Correspondence Reference Number: 11573 and 11574
(731 Confirmation Number:EA96475 and FCC ID BBP104S)

To whom it may concern :

Thank you very much for the above correspondence.

We have realized that there is a discrepancy between Form 159 and 731 regarding to Confidentiality
Request.

We do not intend to request the confidentiality as shown in our Form 730. It was an error that the Form
159 indicated .

EBC code and the payment was also made including $135.0080, please process the application accordingly.
It is our understanding that the $135.00 will be credited to the payer's credit card when the grant is issued
to the application.

Should you have any question, please send e-mails to me as you did on 1/19/2K. Apologize for the
confusion.

Best regards,

(Authorized Person) Yoshio Watanabe, Ricoh Corp. - San Jose.

Shuuji Tida Akio Niki

EMC Engineer Manager

EMC Group EMC Group

Products Safety Center Products Safety Center
CS * QM Division CS - QM Division

Mail:shuuji.lida@nts.ricoh.co.jp
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BH 4 Shuuji Tida/R/RICOH

"%ﬁ: Confidential
To: Shuuji iida, Ricoh Company LTD
From: Diane Poole

dpoole@fcc. gov
FCC Application Processing Branch

Re: FCG 1D BBP104S

Applicant: Ricoh Company Ltd
Correspondence Reference Number: 11573

731 Confirmation Number: EA96475

Date of Original E-Mail: 01/19/2000

The application request certain exhibit being held confidential. Please sﬁBmii?g‘lgtter’
referencing the FCC rules which allow information to be held confidential, specifically define the
exhibit to be held (by block diagram, etc..)

Addressing why you want it to be confidential.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail
date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917 (c) and forfeiture of the
filing fee pursuant to section 1.1108

DO NOT reply to this e-mail by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www. fcc. gov, Electronic Filing
OET Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing. |f the response is submitted cthrough Add
MAttachments, in order to expedite processing, a message which informs the pfocessing staff that a
‘new &xhibit has been submitted must also be submitted via Submit Correspondence. Also, please
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender. ‘



